

# Robert Delaney Illustrator & Graphic Designer 630-269-3143 bd3illustrations@gmail.com www.bd3illustrations.com http://linkedin.com/in/robertdelaney3

#### **Profile**

A highly adaptable people pleaser with 8+ years experience in creative fields as an Illustrator & Graphic Designer. Specializing in traditional drawing skills/methods and page layout, with an eye for staging and composition. Eagerly awaiting the chance to bring one's skills and abilities to any creatively driven team, company, and culture.

### **Experience**

# CONTRACT ILLUSTRATOR, RAND MCNALLY; SKOKIE, IL – NOV, 2015 - JAN, 2017 ENGINEER TECHNICIAN - MAY, 2017 - PRESENT

- Illustrate answer key lines (10) for "Supreme Dot-to-Dot" (ISBN: 0528016059).
- Create (10) line-art illustrations for "Animal Excursions" coloring book (ISBN: 0528016377).
- Illustrate answer key lines (10) for "Artful Animals" Dot-to-Dot book (ISBN: 0528017748).

# GRAPHIC DESIGNER, INCENTIVEFOX / 1TO1 CARD; WOODRIDGE, IL - AUG, 2015 - DEC, 2016

- · Head designer in layout and design of both company and client advertising print and web material.
- Handling composition of client graphics and artwork onto various print and web products.
   Earned pay raise within 6 months of hire.
   Completed & finalized over 100 client projects within first 8 months of hire.

## FREELANCE ILLUSTRATOR, REPTICON (DBA HERPETORAMA); WINTER HAVEN, FL - OCT, 2012 - FEB, 2015

- Illustrate graphics for social media applications, website marketing, and print.
- Design & Layout of print magazine advertisements. REPTILES Magazine (Monthly)
- Illustrate images for print on clothing and other promotional material.

# ILLUSTRATOR / DESIGNER, BD3 ILLUSTRATIONS (SELF); NAPERVILLE, IL - AUG, 2008 - PRESENT

- Illustration of cartoon style logos and banners for small businesses for trade show and web use. 30+ clients over past four years
- Contracted for Brad Paisley and Alice Cooper tour poster concept illustrations via Tour Design Creative.

#### **Education**

American Academy of Art – BFA Illustration, 2009

#### **Skills / Qualities**

- Drawing/Sketching, Basic knowledge in painting techniques, Storyboarding, animation and film editing.
- Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, & InDesign, Some basic knowledge in Dreamweaver & Flash
- Communicative, level-headed, personable, and dedicated.